



Umair Jabbar

Application Manager

I have 8+ years of professional experience working in Technology teams in various capacities, specializing in Marketing Technology and Web Development. I am an enthusiastic team player possessing strong analytical, problem-solving, troubleshooting, usability and communication skills.

✉ umairj@live.com

☎ +49-176-31419039

📍 Nuremberg, Germany

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/umairjabbar](https://www.linkedin.com/in/umairjabbar)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Application Manager Exasol

09/2017 - Present Nuremberg, Germany
Exasol developed the world's fastest database for analytics and data warehousing.

- Solutions development with architecture design proposals, optimal infrastructure and tools for scalability, stability and performance
- Optimization of existing Business Applications platform and processes
- Architect and implement integration between various Business Applications and the CRM
- Bridge between Legal, Information Security and Development teams
- Training and Education of new admins and Application Managers

Software Developer solutionDrive GmbH

06/2016 - 08/2017 Nuremberg, Germany
solutionDrive develops E-Commerce solutions for many Online Shops in Germany.

- Development of numerous Shopware Shops including the Frontend and custom Shopware Plugins.
- Requirement gathering from Customers and integrating them in our Agile processes.

Software Developer (Working Student) Kuzo Media

04/2013 - 05/2016 Obergrunstedt, Germany
Kuzo Media specializes in developing Shopware Plugins.

- Meal Management system for schools. Shopware, PHP, Doctrine, ExtJS, jQuery.

Senior Software Engineer Tupernic / RKM Group

06/2011 - 03/2012 Karachi, Pakistan
Tupernic is a rapidly growing company focused on LAMP and ASP.NET software solutions for large scale development projects.

- Lead the team in Karachi and report to the CTO in USA
- Develop a PHP Framework for Facebook Fanpage Applications

Software Engineer Express Media Group

11/2009 - 06/2011 Karachi, Pakistan
Express Media Group runs various News-Channels and Newspapers in Pakistan.

- Development of the news portal <http://tribune.com.pk/> using PHP. As a result developing a new WordPress theme and many WordPress Plugins.

Software Engineer Vpype

01/2009 - 11/2009 Karachi, Pakistan
Vpype was a live video sharing application for Facebook profiles and pages.

- Development of the news portal tribune.com.pk using PHP
- Creating a new WordPress theme and many WordPress plugins for the portal

SKILLS & COMPETENCES

- Problem-Solving
- Communication
- OOD
- PHP
- Agile
- GitHub/SVN
- JIRA
- HubSpot
- Salesforce
- Shopware
- JavaScript
- WordPress CMS
- jQuery
- HTML
- CSS

EDUCATION

MSc. Computer Science & Media Bauhaus Universität, Weimar

04/2012 - 03/2016

LANGUAGES

- English: ● ● ● ● ●
- German: ● ● ● ○ ○
- Urdu/Hindi: ● ● ● ● ●